Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice
Hi Huey Lee,

Thank you for your email.

We will arrange accordingly.

By copy to Catherine,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 2 May 2018 11:57 AM

‘admin@skauto.com.sg'

'xiongskauto@gmail.com'; assignments; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
RE: PRI for SGG3065Z & your Ref:21926MID

SGG3065Z GIA REPORT.PDF; SGG3065Z ARRANGE PC.pdf

As spoken, kindly assist to arrange for survey.(Today — vehicle in workshop)

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 11:52 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: JING XIONG KHOO <xiongskauto@gmail.com>
Subject: PRI for SGG3065Z & your Ref:21926MID

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We the repairers of motor vehicle no.SGG3065Z
Kindly assist to arrange survey.

Location : 1 Soon Lee St #04-44/45
Pioneer Centre
Singapore 627605

Contact No : 8121 0478 Xiong

We appreciate your early reply.
Thanks.



Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax: 6783 5155



